## Minutes of the National Park Corvette Club Meeting

A general meeting of the National Park Corvette Club (NPCC) was held on Thursday, June 22nd at Smokin N Style BBQ restaurant, 2278 Albert Pike Road, Hot Springs, Ar. The meeting was called to order by President, John Grant at 6:31 p.m.

The following officers were in attendance:

John Grant, President, Rodney Davis, Vice President, Jo Lloyd, Treasurer, Lori Lewis, Secretary, and board members Randy Lewis, Robert Louton and Shelby Hignight. We had 47 members present, 3 guest with 20 Corvettes in the parking lot.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Minutes from the meeting held in May were previously emailed to members. A motion was made by Mickey McGuire to suspend reading of the minutes and seconded by Robert Louton. The motion was unanimously approved.

Jo Lloyd next read the treasurer's report. It was reported there was a beginning balance of \$2770.56 and an ending balance of 2780.90. A motion to accept this report was made by Robert Louton and seconded by Randy Lewis. The motion was unanimously approved.

John Grant reminded everyone of Allen Tillery's sponsorship of our club and that they offer a 10 percent discount off parts and service to club members. Be sure to contact Robert Louton, service manager.

John Grant had new members Sandy and Rosemary Taliaferro introduce themselves and that they drive a 2000 blue corvette. New members approved by the board were John and Carol Dean who drive a 2016 Torch Red and Douglas Sharon Gulley searching for a C-1 Corvette.

Next John explained that in order to vote on officers and board we had to have 50% plus 1 member of the total membership to vote. Ballots will also be emailed out so absent members have a chance to vote. All current officers and board members are running unopposed and new officers and board take effect on July 1st.

Mike Bridges and Corvette Corner was presented.

Members next discussed and made comments on the Bowling Green trip. It was the general consensus that it was a great trip and John said we will probably go again year after next.

Car show results from Oaklawn UM car show were as follows: C3 John Frances 1st place, C5 Tommy Oliver 1st place, C6 Mickey McGuire 1st place, C7 Jack Mathis 2nd place, John Grant C7 1st place and C8 Danny Short 3rd place

We also have our 4th of July party coming up so make sure to let John know if you plan to attend. Must sign up now so we can get an accurate count. Food and entertainment is provided but you will need to bring your own chairs and drinks. We also discussed our July cruise to Old Washington park on July 22 so make sure to sign up of let John know if you want to attend. Also discussed was the summers end Corvette show in Rogers, AR. on August 25 and 26.

Secretary, Lori Lewis next brought up the Branson trip October 20 to 22nd. Branson Towers already has a block of rooms assigned to NPCC with a special price of \$79 per night. You are free to call for a reservation at this time. Friday night we will be attending the show Decades and Saturday night we will have a 3-course candlelight dinner aboard the Branson Scenic Railway Train. Details were sent out and you need to book your shows and hotel now. October is a very busy time of year in Branson and things sell out

We drew for door prizes and 4-\$25 gift cards to either Chilis or On of the Border were

won. Also, won was a Man Cave Bottle Opener and a Chevy Racing Soft-side cooler.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:30p.m.

Our next meeting is July 27<sup>th</sup>, 2023.